OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
May 15, 2023 — 7:00 p.m.
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

AGENDA
1. Moment of Silence
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Approval of Minutes of the Work Session of April 10, 2023 and the Regular Meeting of April 17, 2023.

5. Presentations/Discussions
A. Honors Engineering Presentation
B. Budget Update

6. Information Items

A. The following teachers will transfer to a Teacher on Assignment using ESSER funds for the 2023-
2024 school year:
Margaret Schaefer, Math/Behavior Interventionist at the PLC
Trent Zook, Math Interventionist at the OES
Jennifer Reeves, Math Interventionist at the OES
Joan McDermott, ELA Interventionist at the OES
Stefanie Nuse, Math Interventionist at the OIS
Allison Venini, ELA Interventionist at the OIS

B. Lindsay Mitman will transfer from a second grade teacher to a permanent Math Interventionist at
the PLC using the General Fund effective the start of the 2023-2024 school year.

C. Patty Steyer will transfer from a reading specialist at the Jr./Sr. High School to a fourth grade
teacher at the Elementary School for the 2023-2024 school year.

D. Samantha Norris will transfer from a third grade teacher to an emotional support teacher at the
Octorara Elementary School effective the start of the 2023-2024 school year.

E. Caysie Williams will transfer from a special education teacher to a learning support teacher at the
Octorara Elementary School effective the start of the 2023-2024 school year.

F. Kelly Wetzel will transfer from a learning support teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School to
a job coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective the start of the 2023-2024 school year.

G. Dana Shultz will transfer from a speech language therapist at the Jr./Sr. High School to a speech
language therapist at the Primary Learning Center effective the start of the 2023-2024 school
year.

7. Treasurer’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the General Fund Report for period ending
April 30, 2023,



8. Business Manager’s Report

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of bills for payment.

9. Visitors’ Comments - Agenda Items Only

10. Recommended Action Items:

A.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors elect Matt Hurley as Board Treasurer from July 1, 2023
through June 30, 2024.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the resolution for the Proposed Final General
Fund Budget for the 2023-2024 school year.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of current Class of 2023 seniors of the
Octorara Area Sr. High School, having been individually considered for graduation by the Octorara
Board of School Directors, contingent upon their successful completion of all local and state
requirements.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Mental Health Staffing Support with the
Chester County Intermediate Unit for the 2023-2024 school year.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Pennsylvania Fish & Boat Commission
Grant Agreement for $2,702.76 for the purpose of purchasing water quality treatment kits, chiller,
pumps, and nets for the Agriculture Program.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the donation of an AED for the athletic training
room from the Peyton Walker Foundation.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the following donations/sponsorships for the
OABEST Expo:
Null’s Towing Company - $300
OAEA - $500
Chester/Delaware Farm Bureau — In-kind Immersion Lab
Triple Play Barn - $200
Citadel Credit Union - $500
Chester County Conservation District - $300
Ironlinx Transportation — In-kind Tractor Trailer Simulator
Houghton Enterprises — In-kind Funnel Truck
Chester County Economic Development Council — $550
Herr Foods — 1,500 bags of chips
BELFOR Property Restoration - $1,000
Parkesburg Action Committee - $100
Dutchland Inc. - $500
Cope Construction Renovation - $215
Cecil County Community College - $100
Fulton Bank - $250
CertaPro Painters - $200

Resignation Approvals:

H.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation for purpose of
retirement of Ms. Vanessa Peterson as a Spanish teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective
June 7, 2023. (Hired August 29, 1996)



That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation for purpose of
retirement of Mr. Charles Graydus as an agriculture education teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High
School effective June 7, 2023. (Hired August 23, 2003)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation for purpose of
retirement of Ms. Lois (Penny) Wertz as a maintenance employee effective June 30, 2023. (Hired
August 5, 1991)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation for purpose of
retirement of Mr. William Wertz as a maintenance employee effective June 30, 2023. (Hired March
10, 1994)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation for purpose of
retirement of Mr. Samuel London as a custodian at the Octorara Elementary School effective June
30, 2023. (Hired September 9, 1999)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Holly King as a special
education teacher at the Octorara Elementary School effective June 7, 2023. (Hired November 21,
2022)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Mr. Akram Madanat as a food
service employee effective April 5, 2023. (Hired February 20, 2023)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Reham Madanat as a food
service employee effective April 21, 2023. (Hired February 20, 2023)

Hiring Approvals:

P. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following professional and support staff

employees for the Summer Literacy/Math/Science and Extended School Year Programs:
Stacie Larer, teacher, $32 per hour
Shannon Owens, teacher, $30 per hour
Amy Hollingworth, teacher, $30 per hour
Melissa Fanelli, teacher, $35 per hour
Kathryn McGinnis, teacher, $30 per hour
Dominic London, support, $22 per hour
Brianna Cortez, support, $22 per hour
Travis Lankford, support, $20 per hour
Matt Bruni, support, $20 per hour
Holly Strogan, support, $20 per hour
Sara Herman, teacher, $32 per hour
Asta Kaba, teacher, $30 per hour
Hannah Baxter, teacher, $30 per hour

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following changes for the Summer
Literacy/Math/Science and Extended School Year Programs:

Jill Bright will transfer from a teacher to a substitute teacher at $30 per hour

Val Brucherri will transfer from a teacher to support staff at $22 per hour

Cheryl Coughlin will transfer from support staff to a teacher at $35 per hour

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute teachers for the 2022-
2023 school year:

Kaci Mclimoyle, Elementary Education

Hailey Rohrer, Elementary Education (60 Credits)

Sarah Boyer, Elementary Education

3



S. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following summer interns at a rate of $8.25
per hour;
Savannah Fitzgerald — Agriculture/Animal Care
Cowan Hahn — Technology
Sarah Watson - Technology

T. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Crystal Duncan as a driver Jor Faithful
Transportation for the remainder of the 2022-2023 school year.

U. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Macey Wetzel as a third grade teacher at
the Octorara Elementary School effective August 15, 2023. Ms. Wetzel’s salary will be $56,389
which is Step 17 to MAX of the Bachelor’s Scale. (Replacing Samantha Norris who transferred.)

V. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Maggie Imms as a third grade teacher at
the Octorara Elementary School effective August 15, 2023. Ms. Imms’ salary will be $56,389 which
is Step 17 to MAX of the Bachelor’s Scale. (Replacing Suzanne Schurr who transferred, )

W. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Isabella Stuccio as a long-term substitute
third grade teacher at the Octorara Elementary School for the 2023-2024 school year. Ms. Stuccio’s
salary will be $56,389 which is Step 17 to MAX of the Bachelor’s Scale. (Replacing Trent Zook who
will be a math interventionist for the 2023-2024 school year.)

X. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Kaci McIlmoyle as a long-term substitute
Jourth grade teacher at the Octorara Elementary School for the 2023-2024 school year. Ms.
Mcllmoyle’s salary will be $56,389 which is Step 17 to MAX of the Bachelor’s Scale. (Replacing
Jennifer Reeves who will be a math interventionist for the 2023-2024 school year.)

Y. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Brooke Maldonado as a special education
teacher at the Octorara Elementary School effective August 15, 2023. Ms. Maldonado’s salary will
be $60,953 which is Step 17 to MAX of the Master’s Scale. (Replacing Caysie Williams who
transferred.)

Z. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute support staff for the
2022-2023 school year:

Robert Bright, Instructional Assistant

AA. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Chris Marsala as
Supervisor of Human Resources effective May 31, 2023. (Hired June 13, 2022)

BB. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation Jor purpose of
retirement of Mr. Jeff Curtis as Business Manager effective June 30, 2023. (Hired December 16,
2014)
11. Finance Committee Report
12. CCIU Board Representative’s Report
13. Old Business

14. New Business

15. Other Items and Announcements



16. Visitors” Comments — General
17. Administrator Comments/Announcements
18. Board Comments

19. Adjournment
Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, May 15, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Executive Session for Personnel - Monday, May 15, 2023 - Following the Regular Meeting in room 102
at the Jr. High School

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, June 12, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High School
Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, June 12, 2023 — 6:30 p.m. in in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Next Regularly Scheduled Work Session — Monday, June 12, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, June 19, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting ~ Monday, June 19, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on April 10, 2023

The Work Session of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on April 10, 2023.

Mr. Ganow asked for a moment of silence for the victims of the fire in Parkesburg.
A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting,

The President, Mr. Ganow, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Fox, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Norris, and Ms. Yelovich. Mr.
Zimmerman was absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Orner, Superintendent; Mr.
Curtis, business manager; members of the administrative team, and one visitor.

There were no presentations or visitor’s comments for agenda items only.

Under information items:
A. Patty Steyer transferred from a sixth grade teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School to a
reading specialist at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective March 16, 2023. (Replacing
Deirdre Shappell who resigned.)

B. Reina Eckman transferred from digital learning teacher to a sixth grade teacher at the
Octorara Intermediate School effective March 16, 2023. (Replacing Patty Steyer who
transferred.)

C. Melissa Hinton temporarily transferred from an Intervention Specialist at the Octorara Jr./Sr.
High School to seventh grade ELA teacher effective March 27, 2023 until the position is
filled. (Replacing Natalie Allen who resigned.)

D. Mark Durante temporarily transferred from an Intervention Specialist at the Octorara Jr./Sr.
High School to a learning support teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective March
27,2023 until the position is filled. (Replacing a medical leave.)

On motion of Mr. Fox, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present, the Octorara Area
Board of School Directors approved the contract with CCRES for the appointment of Dr. James
Scanlon to serve as Administrative Consultant effective April 17, 2023 through April 30, 2023, and
Interim Superintendent effective May 1, 2023 through June 30, 2023, both roles at a rate of $1260
per diem. (Appendix A-4/10/23)

Mr. Ganow presented the following items for action at the March 20, 2023 Board meeting:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2023-2024 Chester County
Intermediate Unit Core Services Budget in the amount of 34,720,570.

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2023-2024 Chester County
Intermediate Unit Occupational Education Budget in the amount of $31,574,393.

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Revised Service Agreement with
the Chester County Intermediate Unit for a technology specialist from March 8, 2023
through June 8, 2023,

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2023-2024 Legal Services
Consultation Agreement between Sweet, Stevens, Katz & Williams LLP and the Octorara
Area School District for Special Education Services.



E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Memorandum of Understanding
between the Octorara Area School District and the Oxford Area School District for students
in the Octorara Homeland Protective Services Academy.

F. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, second reading:
137 Home Education Programs
137.1 Extracurricular Participation by Home Education Students
137.2 Participation in Cocurricular Activities and Academic Courses by Home
Education Students
137.3 Participation in Career and Technical Education Programs by Home
Education Students

G. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Octorara Area School District
Employee Handbook.

H. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the donation of $500 from
Penningtonville Presbyterian Church to be applied to unpaid student cafeteria balances.

Resignation Approvals:
I.  That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation for purpose

of retirement of Ms. Jean Curry as a kindergarten teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning
Center effective August 31, 2022. (Hired January 5, 1995)

J.  That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation for purpose
of retirement of Ms. Diane Powers as a reading assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning
Center effective July 20, 2023. (Hired January 12, 2004)

K. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Natalie Allen as
a long-term substitute seventh grade ELA teacher effective March 21, 2023. (Hired January
16, 2023)

L. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Diane Martin as
a food service employee effective November 22, 2022. (Hired August 15, 2022)

Hiring Approvals:

M. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of professional and support
staff employees for the Summer Literacy/Math/Science and Extended School Year
Programs.

N. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. John Atlee as a substitute teacher
for the 2022-2023 school year to assist with PSSA testing. (Mr. Atlee is a retired OASD
guidance counselor.)

O. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contracts
for the 2023-2024 school year:

Ken Wilson Boys’ Varsity Soccer Coach 7 pts @ $620 $4,340
Daryl Maser Girls’ Volleyball Coach 7 pts @ $620 $4,340

Under the Education Committee Report, Mr. Fox reported on the meeting held on March 27, 2023.
There was a panel discussion from the members of the NCEE (National Center on Education and the
Economy) team which included a focus on school improvement and identifying a life ready graduate.

Under the Policy Committee Report, Ms. Bowman said the committee discussed the second reading
policies on the agenda and the OASD Employee Handbook.

2



Under the Facility Committee Report, Mr. Norris said the committee discussed the Architerra
proposal for replacement of the softball field, summer projects, summer interns, plumbing work at
the PLC and Jr. High, rooftop chiller replacement, and corrosion control system for drinking water.

There were no other items/concerns or visitors’ comments for items in general.

Under administrator comments, Dr. Propper gave an update on the partnership with the Point. He
announced Superbowl champion, Brandon Graham will be at the Sr. High for a student assembly on
Wednesday. He reported the scheduling night for sixth grade students was well attended and thanked
Ms. Dill for her efforts in planning the evening. Administration will be meeting with seniors this
week and will be sending out a packet for year-end activities.

Dr. Orner welcomed Dr. Scanlon. She said the partnership with the Point is off to a great start. She
said staff and administration have been in communication to help get the victims of the fire back in
school as soon as possible.

Under Board comments, Mr. Fox thanked Penningtonville Presbyterian for their donation.

Ms. Bowman also thanked Penningtonville for their donation and welcomed Dr. Scanlon to the
District.

Mr. Ganow announced the following meetings to be held:

Executive Session for Personnel — Monday, April 10, 2023 — following the Work Session in room
102 at the Jr. High School

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, April 17, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High
School

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, April 17, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, April 24, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High
School

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:19 p.m. on motion of Mr.
Koennecker, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety on www.youtube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on April 17, 2023

The regular meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on April 17, 2023.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Ganow, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Fox, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Norris, Ms. Yelovich, and Mr.
Zimmerman. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Orner, Superintendent; Mr. Curtis,
Business Manager; members of the administrative team; and 11 citizens.

The minutes of the Work Session of March 13, 2023, and the Regular Meeting of March 20, 2023
were approved on motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members
present.

Under presentations, Mr. Curtis gave a 2023-2024 budget update.

Under information items, Nick Kluge will transfer from a special education teacher at the Octorara
Elementary School to a STEM teacher at the Octorara Elementary and Intermediate Schools effective
the start of the 2023-2024 school year.

The Treasurer’s Report, which can be found at the end of these minutes, was approved on motion of
Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present. (Appendix A-
4/17/23)

A list of bills for the General Fund totaling $2,769,641.58; Cafeteria Fund totaling $54,889.71, Capital
Projects totaling $87,556.92, and Capital Reserve totaling $0.00 of which are attached to these
minutes as Appendix B-4/17/23, were approved and ordered paid on motion of Mr. Hurley, second
by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present except Mr. Falgiatore who voted no.

There were no visitors’ comments for agenda items only.

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present by a
roll call vote, the Octorara Board of School Directors approved the 2023-2024 Chester County
Intermediate Unit Core Services Budget in the amount of 34,720,570. (Appendix C-4/17/23)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present by a roll call
vote, the Octorara Board of School Directors approved the 2023-2024 Chester County Intermediate
Unit Occupational Education Budget in the amount of $31,574,393. (Appendix C-4/17/23)

The following items were approved on motion of Mr. Fox, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all
members present:

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Revised Service Agreement with the Chester
County Intermediate Unit for a technology specialist from March 8, 2023 through June 8, 2023.
(Appendix D-4/17/23)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the 2023-2024 Legal Services Consultation
Agreement between Sweet, Stevens, Katz & Williams LLP and the Octorara Area School District for
Special Education Services. (Appendix E-4/17/23)



The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Memorandum of Understanding between the
Octorara Area School District and the Oxford Area School District for students in the Octorara
Homeland Protective Services Academy. (Appendix F-4/17/23)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policies, second reading:
137 Home Education Programs
137.1 Extracurricular Participation by Home Education Students
137.2 Participation in Cocurricular Activities and Academic Courses by Home Education
Students
137.3 Participation in Career and Technical Education Programs by Home Education
Students
(Appendix G-4/17/23)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Octorara Area School District Employee
Handbook. (Appendix H-4/17/23)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the donation of $500 from Penningtonville
Presbyterian Church to be applied to unpaid student cafeteria balances.

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation for purpose of
retirement of Ms. Jean Curry as a kindergarten teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning Center
effective August 31, 2022, (Hired January 5, 1995)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation for purpose of
retirement of Ms. Diane Powers as a reading assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning Center
effective July 20, 2023. (Hired January 12, 2004)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Natalie Allen as a long-term
substitute seventh grade ELA teacher effective March 21, 2023. (Hired January 16, 2023)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Diane Martin as a food
service employee effective November 22, 2022. (Hired August 15, 2022)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the list of professional and support staff employees
for the Summer Literacy/Math/Science and Extended School Year Programs. (Appendix 1-4/17/23)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Mr. John Atlee as a substitute teacher for the 2022-
2023 school year to assist with PSSA testing. (Mr. Atlee is a retired OASD guidance counselor.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following supplemental contracts for the 2023-
2024 school year:

Ken Wilson Boys’ Varsity Soccer Coach 7 pts @ $620 $4,340

Daryl Maser Girls’ Volleyball Coach 7 pts @ $620 $4,340

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following supplemental contract for the 2022-2023
school year:

Denise Schreffler ~ Asst Jr High Track Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation for purpose of retirement
of Ms. Judy Head as a speech pathologist at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective June 7,
2023. (Hired October 20, 2008)

2



On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following changes in salary due to graduate credits
earned:

Brooke Maldonado  From B+15 ($56,751) to M ($58,772) Step 18 to MAX

Maria Scarfo From M+15 ($77,432) to M+30 ($79,532)  Step 6 to MAX

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Fox and approval of all members present by a roll call
vote, the Octorara Board of School Directors approved the contract for the Superintendent of the
Octorara Area School District effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2028. (Appendix J-4/17/23)
Dr. Steve Gerhard, Chester County Intermediate Unit Search Consultant, thanked the Board for their
work and the community for their input in the search process. He introduced Dr. Steven A. Leever
as the Octorara Area School District Superintendent effective July 1, 2023.

Mr. Ganow read the following statement:
“The Board is excited to appoint Dr. Steven A. Leever as the next Superintendent of the Octorara
Area School District. After an extensive search process, the Board believes Dr. Leever has the skill
set to best meet the needs of the District.

The search process brought in a diverse candidate pool of superintendents, assistant superintendents
and life-long educators. During the past two months, the Board completed rigorous interviews to
determine the degree of fit between the community’s criteria and the candidates’ professional
experiences.

Dr. Leever has an accumulation of over 30 years in public, private and international education. Dr.
Leever’s mission is to teach students to be agile learners, prepared to adapt for careers and
opportunities that have not yet been created. Currently, Dr. Leever is the assistant superintendent of
Kutztown Area School where he has worked since 2019. Prior to Kutztown, Dr. Leever spent ten
years living in the Middle East, serving as a high school principal for The American School of Dubai
in United Arab Emirates and a middle school principal at The American school of Doha located in
Qatar. Before his experiences abroad, Leever spent 15 years as a social studies teacher, three years as
a high school assistant principal, and two years as a junior high principal.

Dr. Leever received his undergraduate degree in history from Crown College; his master’s degree in
educational leadership and his Doctor of Education in educational administration from Immaculata
University. As a resident of Eastern Lancaster County, Dr. Leever and his family are familiar with
Octorara and its reputation as a strong community that’s committed to academic excellence.

We look forward to introducing Dr. Leever to the Octorara Community. Plans are being made for Dr.
Leever to meet with staff, students, parents and the community in the near future.”

Dr. Leever thanked the Board and said he is humbled for the opportunity to come to Octorara and has
felt drawn to the position and the community from the beginning of the process. He is looking forward
to begin his work in the District.

Under the Finance Committee report, Mr. Hurley reported the committee was given a review of the
District’s insurance coverage from Willis Towers Watson Northeast, Inc. The committee was given
a 2023-2024 budget update and discussed the food service community-wide program.

Under the CCIU Board Representative Report, Mr. Norris reported on the meeting held on March 15,
2023.

There were no items of old business or new business.



Under other items or announcements, Mr. Ganow thanked Dr. Orner for her years of service at
Octorara and is excited for her opportunity to move forward.

There were no visitors’ comments in general.

Under administrator comments and announcements, Ms. Lease announced the PLC students raised
$22,122.47 for the American Heart Association through the KIDS Heart Challenge. She thanked the
Crime Victims Center of Chester County for the puppet based Safe Touches Workshop they presented
to second grade students. She said the PTO Bingo night donated $2,653.38 to the victims of last
week’s fire in Parkesburg. She announced the K-6 Art Show will be held on April 27 from 6:00-8:00
p.m. at the PLC. She thanked and congratulated retirees Jeanie Curry, Judy Head, and Diane Powers
for their years of service to the students and staff.

Mr. Dikun announced the winners of the Math 24 Challenge: 1% place, Madyson Williams; 2™ place,
Maci Marshman; 3" place, Jayden Besash; and 4" place, Emilia Rossi. He said Brady Corvaia placed
2™ in the Pennsylvania Dental Poster Contest.

Dr. Haller announced several students from the Intermediate School participated in the Chester
County STEM Design Challenge held on March 31. Fifth grade students Jack Bierlein, Jack
McGinnis, and Andrew Mitman earned first place and will advance to the state competition next
month.

Dr. Propper invited parents to attend the Parent Advisory meeting on April 26. He thanked Mr. Sifford
and the National Honor Society students for raising $3,500 for Four Diamonds in their quest to
conquer childhood cancer.

Ms. McNamara announced the OABEST Expo will be held on May 20 from 9:30-1:30. She reported
on happenings and events in the CTE programs.

Dr. Orner thanked Dr. Scanlon as they started their first day of transition today. She thanked Mr.
Curtis and the administrative team for their work with the budget. She welcomed Dr. Leever to the
District. She expressed her appreciation for the opportunity to serve the District for the last five years.

Under Board comments, Ms. Bowman wanted to clarify the District’s insurance carrier has approved
payment of the legal costs for the staff and Board that are named in the lawsuit after the deductible is
fulfilled. She thanked Dr. Orner for her hard work and advocation on behalf of the students during
the last five years. Ms. Bowman welcomed Dr. Leever and thanked Dr. Scanlon for stepping in as
interim until Dr. Leever’s tenure begins.

Mr. Hurley thanked Dr. Orner for her time at Octorara and wished her good luck. He welcomed Dr.
Leever to the District.

Mr. Falgiatore congratulated Dr. Leever. He said the federal lawsuit is a private person lawsuit until
the judge says otherwise.

Mr. Fox welcomed Dr. Leever and is thankful the Board was able to recruit him. He thanked Dr.
Scanlon for his service as interim. Mr. Fox thanked Dr. Orner for her dedication to the students and
wished her well.

Ms. Yelovich thanked Dr. Orner and agreed with the others about her dedication to the students. She
welcomed Dr. Scanlon and Dr. Leever.



Mr. Zimmerman welcomed Dr. Leever and thanked Dr. Omer for being able to talk out their
differences and thanked her for helping Ava while she served as student representative to the Board.

Mr. Koennecker wished Dr. Orner the best and thanked her for her service. He said he is looking
forward to working with Dr. Scanlon and Dr. Leever.

Mr. Ganow read the following statement:

“As some of you are aware, John Ryan Miller, an individual who is not a resident of the Octorara
Area School District, filed a Federal lawsuit against a number of people including 8 of 9 School Board
members and certain employees of the Octorara Area School District. At this point in the case, the
Court has already dismissed 56 named defendants including the District solicitor. Currently in front
of the Court is a Motion to Dismiss on behalf of the 8 named School board members and employees,
along with the District Attorney and Pennsylvania State Police. We do not know when the Court will
issue their decision, but we expect a decision shortly on these Motions and anticipate the same result
as the previous decision from the Court granting of the Motion to Dismiss. At this point there is no
indication that the claims presented by Mr. Miller are viable. The School Board will continue to
monitor the case and report to the public any updates.”

Mr. Ganow announced the following upcoming meetings:

Executive Session for Personnel - Monday, April 17, 2023 - Following the Regular Meeting
in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, April 24, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr.
High School

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, May 8, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High
School

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, May 8, 2023 — 6:30 p.m. in in room 102 at the Jr.
High School

Next Regularly Scheduled Work Session — Monday, May 8, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, May 15, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr.
High School

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, May 15, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m. on motion of Mr. Hurley,
second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.yvoutube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.




TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUIND
2022-2023
Cash Balance as of February 28, 2023
Receipts Depnsited:
Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) §

Other Receipts - (Refiree Medical Payments, Misc.)
Checking Account Interesl

Agcounts Reteivable

Transfer in from Investments

2,655,744.56
1,000.00
1,563.30
177,431.51

_8,997,654.59

1.810,087.84

11,833,303.96

Tolal Available

Dishursements:

Net Payrell g
Accaunts Payable
Transfer o Invesiments

1,174,613.43
5.507.381.80

13,644,381.80

€.681,985.23

General Fund Cash as of March 31, 2023

Investments Ouistanding

Beginning Balance PSDEAF Investment Account
Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market
Eamings on PSDLAF Investiment Account
Earnings on Fulton Money Market

Met Tronsfers

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of March 31, 2023

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors

6,062,386.57

B,352,665.92
23,351,044.95
31,361.62
24,907.69
(8,997 654.50)

28,724,612.16




Cash Balance as of March 31, 2023

Receipts Deposited:

TREASURER'S REPORT
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2022-2023

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers)
Other Receipts - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc.)

Checking Account Interest
Accounts Receivable
Transfer in from Investments

Total Available

Disbursements:

Net Payroll

Accounts Payable
Transfer to Investments

General Fund Cash as of April 30, 2023

Investments Qutstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account

Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market

Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account

Earnings on Fulton Money Market

Net Transfers

For the May 15, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of April 30, 2023

6,962,386.57
1,833,854.05
1,000.00
4,206.09
72,471.43
1,000,000.00 2,911,531.57
9,873,918.14
1,090,198.50
6,989,828.16
- 8,080,026.66
1,793,891.48
8,383,927.54
14,378,298.05
31,866.45
34,549.19

(1,000,000.00)

23,622,532.71




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Listed below is a summary of our investment activity for the period ending April 30, 2023

GENERAL FUND
Checking $ 1,793,8901.48 0.72%  Fulton
Investment 8,415,793.99 4.53% PSDLAF (MAX)
Investment 13,412,847.24 1.39%  Fulton Money Market
$ 23,622,532.71

OTHER CASH & INVESTMENTS

Activity $ 14521419  3.04%  Checking

Cafeteria 239,047.92 3.04%  Checking

Capital Projects 2,940,888.96 4.78% PSDMAX

Capital Reserve 3,350,619.47 4.73% PSDLAF

Payroll 2,513.10 3.04%  Checking
$ 6,678,283.64

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of April 30, 2023



140 | abey

JoU)SIq [00Y2S ealY BIRI0)I0

L9'S6 Gi'2,69'p 68'Z6Z°Z01 000 00°066'901
¥Z°09 8" L69'Ch 15°0.6'6V S6'ere'9l 00'216'60)
G0°00L (9g"1LLp) 9€°209'216 00°2L2 00°80¥'Z16
€19 00°229'cE 0082 00°00€'Z 00°000'8¢
S0°0 98'GrL'0LZ 710l 000 00°052'04L2
£9°GL L9'8LT 2L 68'LL'V6E 000 05'€66°L28
88°2L ££'800°661 L9°€9.'¥ES 000 00'2LL'€EL
09°€9 £9'689'6L0'E 80'v6Y'6Z1L°9 62'228'161 00'950'cv6'6
09°L0L {00'80t) 00°'GE8'SZ 000 00°22¥'GZ
000 00'bz¥'Le 000 000 00'vey'LZ
#£°69 91'680'LE ¥8'209'85 000 00'269'68
Zv'96 68'€2£'09 £2°106'G65' 1 88'vLb'Z61 00°069'758°}
ot' L0l (00'2v2) 65°68¢°LL Ly L6b'S 00'609'91
€6t 61'820'201'2 16'662'650°Z 000 00'7€8'99L '
8.'69 L1°0v2'ees €8°€61'€00'L 000 00'vE'GES’ )
z1'19 Z6'€EL'2L8 80°918°04€"L 000 00°056'2Z'C
GE'GL Gl'G¥6°'259'G 8Z'L¥P'200'2) 20°065'882 05'9.6'8V6'2Z
86'66 09'82 0¥'289 000 00'LLL

Le68 L0°280'F GLELG'EE 8L b1z 00'69L°2€
289 182198 G1'G0'ELL v 1LY 9L 00'704'6.2
99'v6 76'815'2Z1 96'GSH'1€0'Z Z1'689'822 00%99'28¢'2
16'69 05°,69°92 LEOLY'OP £1°982'0L 00°00%'LL
LE'96 6L LLLL 1L9'€62'0LL 0Z'626'Z¢ 00°000°'L 12
787 ¥i'256'626" L 90°L££'860'G 000 05'682'v29'2
6L 1L 29'85L'6.1'E 8¢°¥89'VG8'8 000 00°sht'vEeZL
[pesn%  edueleg _peyydx3 o.:“mp mksw_ww.muzbr ; o wma.mwzm

papn|ou| seoueiquinouy  ANNA TYHINIO 0L - 0} :pung

€202/0€/v0 -0 sV

AJVINANS Qdvod

Wd £1:65:10 £202/80/S0

Ald3d404dd 004

S3ITddNS 009

J0IAY3IS @3SYHOUNd ¥3H10 005
OAS ALH3d0dd GasvHIINd 00F
HO31 % 40dd a3ISVYHIUNd 00€
S1I43N39 1dINT TINNOSYH3d 002
SAVIVS-AYS TINNOSHI 001
NOILVYONAa3 TVNOILLVIOA 00€L
S00Z) 10} sjejol

S103r90 Y3HL0 008

ALd3d0Odd 004

S317ddNS 009

30IAY3S 3SVYHOHNd HIHLO 00§
OAS ALY3d0O¥d a3svHOUNd 00F
HO31 ®? 40dd A3SVHOHNd 00€E
SLI43N38 TdANT TINNOSH3d 002
SIHVIVS-AYIS TINNOSH3d 00}

ANOD3S/NIWITT D0¥d O3dS 002}

S00L1 Jo} sfejol

$103rg0 ¥3aH10 008

Al¥3d0odd 004

S3ddNS 009

30IAY3S AASVYHIEN ¥IAHLO 005
OAS ALY3d0O¥d Q3SVYHIuNd 00
HO3L1 ® 40Hd A3SVYHOHNd 00€
S1143aN39 TdINT TANNOSYId 002
SAHVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001

AHVANODJIS/WETE ©0dd 934 0041

_uopdposaq E:,ouum_

Tl i e

:201nog Buipung



1 1o z ebed

1PUISI |00YDS BBIY BIRIONO

9L'v8 vLLL8'EVT G6°298'G6Z'L 000 69'6€2'6£S'L
€6°'VL 91'2¥6'2L8¢ 6¥6E'SS1L'L GL'0GL'Y 00°EVP'L¥S’)
L9°L6 VXA 44 £L°€58'Y 000 00°66Z'S
£€e'es 0005 00'ose 000 00°00¢
L6'66 6S°LL ¥4'G16'682 18920 00°020'¥6¢
96°L6 e€gocy 68'089't 88'ccl 00°62Z'S
16°66 00'0¢ oo'08L’iz 00°0 00'002°L2
69°55 GL'6ES'O¥T $8°108'60E 000 00°'L¥£'088
68'8L Z5°v6E' 0L 8Y°299'vZS 00°0 00°290'699
€L'¥9 16°182'86S G6'964'260'L 11'99 26'701'969°L
90°¢s 00°€LS 00°08S 00°0 00°€60°L
oL’el 8€'2€6'v1 8v'e81'Z 11°99 26'881"'LL
L9°Le €9'GLL'C L€°608 000 00'626'C
11’66 L0209 66°'26.'502 000 00°00%'902
86°¢tl LG°ELP'SE £'8€0'9 000 00°2st 'ty
2z's9 62°L10'08) 1L°829'L€€ 00°0 00'90L°21G
0109 €0'€29'19¢ 16°9LL'vbS 000 00°0¥£'906
69'9L er'LeL’Lle L5P8E'PLL 000 00°'9LG’LEG
9.°66 8¢t 91'482'S 000 00°00€'S
vZ'le ¥SELB'6T WriS'LLE 000 0082V LVE
2589 19'226'01 6£'v8L'€T 000 00°ZLL'PE
€1°sG 9g'v1L9'26 ¥9'966'61L L 000 00°L25°242
9L 80°€99°82 26°Ly8'esT 000 00°505°2€€
9'9L 78°€66°1.29 €2°09L°100°C 56°028'8L 0S5'G.6°Lv9'T
8G'92 G1'620'C GZ'129'9 00°0 00°059'8

papnjouj seoueiqwNOU  ANNH TVAINIO 0L - 0 :pung

€202/0€/¥0 o SY

AAVAINNS QivOod

Ad 46510 £202/80/S0

SIHVIVS-ALTS 1INNOSHAd 001
NINAV-S3IDIAUIS LHOddNS 00EC
S00ZZ 10} sjejoL

$103rq0 "3H1o 008

AL¥3d0dd 004

S3NddNS 009

I0IAY3S dISVHIENG ¥3HLO 00§
HO3L1 ® 40dd Q3SVHIHNd 00€
SL143N39 1dINT TINNOSH3d 002
S3YVIVS-AYIS TANNOSHId 001
NAULSNI-SIDIAYTS LAOddNS 0022
S00L¢ 104 S|€JOL

S$103rg0 Y¥3H10 008

S3ITddNS 009

IDIAYIS 3ISYHIUN "H3AHLO 005
OAS ALd3d0dd d3svHOuNd 00F
HO3L ® 404d d3SVYHOuNd 00€
S1I43N39 1dW3 T3NNOSH3d 002
SIMVIVS-AYIS 1INNOSHId 001
S¥3d TidNd-AY3S LY0ddns 0012
S00vL 10} sjejoL

S3I1ddNs 009

IDIANLIS AISVYHOHNC ¥IHLO 00S
HOAL ¥ 40dd A3svHIuNd 00€
S1143IN39 TdN3 T3INNOSHAd 002
SAVYIVS-AY3S TaINNOSHId GOL
90¥d NOILONYLSNI H3HLO 00%}
S00¢€| 103 s|E10L

$103rg0 9¥3HLO 008

:924nog Bupung



1 Jo ¢ afey

1PUISI(] |00YDS BALY BIRIOIOQ

LE'8L 80°G6E'191 61'952'2.L8 £’ 8LP°0L 00'0€L'vPL
20°LoL (re0g) 6E°686'% S6°€l 00°€56'Y
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 000 00°000'2
1612 98°9¢gL'E 99°6¥8°L 81962 00" L¥6'EL
26°19 L'265'G 65°L¥S'L 00°008"2 00°009'¢1L
000 00°000°9 000 000 00°000'9
9516 00°G6.'} 00°502°LE 00°0 00°000'€€E
88°¢6 £1°245'CL 12'956'261 000 00'625'G02
L6'4L zr'88e'0eL 8G°ZLL'eee 000 00°L0L'¥OF
¥9'69 09'822'Z81 86'ZLE'OLY TreLL'L 00'LE'009
$6°66 850 SY'9L0°) 000 00°2L0°L
06'86 0Z'681 8e'GLZ'sL TreLLL 00°2LL'2)
000 00°002 000 00°0 00°00Z
96728 0062 00°96S 000 00°6€9
8296 00856 00°Zv¥'Pi 000 00°000'GL
L0'b9 $9°260°L6 ge'LvP'zZoL 000 00°6£5'€52
8L°1LL 0Z'%01'06 08°185'22¢ 000 00'989'ZL€
29'LL 26'621'869 G9'696'ELY'T 91'59.'9 £0'698'8LL
N A (s9'02¢) 59'966 000 00'9.9
7916 ¥1°206'9 vZ'559'8LL 06'9ZL'¢ 8Z'¥89'82)
00°0S 00°000°} 00°000°1 000 00°000'2
60'8Y 9L°0se'ze 09'9v6'L2 89°220'C LA TARA)
L6 61°C6€'06 9.°2/8'8 09'8LS 658266
LG Gy 60°052'p €9°L6¥'Z 82'260°1 00°008"2
2% 96'GEY'8L 90°G8F'Z91 000 20°L26'0v2
€L9L 6Z°L¥Z' 112 9/'289'66. 000 G0'GE6'9E0°L

Papnjou] sedueiquinduy  ANNL TVY3INIO 0L - 0L :pung

€202/0€/v0 -Jo sy

AAVINANS Qivoga

Wd 2¥:6G:10 €202/80/S0

SOAS LNV1d LNIVIN/dO 0092
S00SZ 10} SfejoL

$103rdo ¥3aH10 008

ALH3d0Oxdd 004

S3ANddNS 009

JOINY3S A3SVHOHNd ¥3HLO 00§
OAS ALY3d0O¥d Q3sYHOANd 00%
HO31 ® 40dd daSVYHOHNd 00€
S1143NT9 1dNT TANNOSYEd 002
SAYYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 00}
SSANISNG-SADIAYIS ddNS 005C
S00¥Z 10} S{eiol

$103rgo ¥3aH10 008

S31ddNs 009

IOIAY3S GISVYHOUNd ¥3HLO 008
OAS ALd3d0dd Q3SvYHOUNd 00%
HO31 ® 40¥d d3ISVYHOuENd 00€
S1I43N38 TdW3 1INNOSHAd 002
SAFVIVS-AHIS TINNOSHId 001
HLTv3H OIM8Nd-OAS ddns 00¥Z
S00ET 404 S|ejoL

SANN4 40 S3sSN Y3HLO 006
$.103rg0 ¥3HLO 008

AlY3d0Oud 004

S3ANddNS 009

3OINY3AS A3SYHOHNd ¥Y3HLO 00§
OAS ALd3d0dd G3SVYHIHN 00F
HO31 ® 40¥d 03SVYHOHN 00€
S1I43N3E TdW3 TINNOSHId 002

:994nog Buipun4



140 1 abed

191181 [O0YDS BBLY RIRIOD

LO'v8 12’8142 6.°182'7L 000 00°000°2}
108 LZ'8LL'Z 6.182°v1 000 00°000°ZL
£0'96 ¥1°6Z8'vS £8'628'€2E'L €018’} 00°89F'08€'}
6666 ¥€0 99°005'Z 00°0 00°108'2
£6'66 oL-oze 06°6.1 ‘061 00'0 00°005'05¥
26'66 99l G6°L0Le0E 6g'ileL’t 00°006'0€
ST'L LE'E€ZH 0 62'682'T P16 00°008°Z€
20°001 (0v°0) ov'Lz6'L 000 00°226'}
00°0 00°000'S 000 000 00°000'S
91'26 16°08.'8lL £0°L6E°0€2 000 00°2LL'6V7C
£6'66 9gvee v9erP'ece 000 00°899'CEE
62'G6 20°92G'09L 9£°€28'606'Z 1G°96Y'LE€ 00'958°207'€
£5°06 00°0¥9'cl erLLZ'L2L 198l 00°000'v¥1
99'G6 #0°188'8€1 96'922'62.'C 00'80€'VEE 00'9L¥'202'e
000 00°000'2 000 000 00°000'2
18°68 £0°650'9 16'¥8€'ES 000 00°0v1'6s
vir°G6 19°060'G91 60°929'091'€ 0£°159'96¢ 00'82¢'229't
UL (90°vz9) 90°ebL'S 0002 00°€2¢'s
o168 ¥299%'e 16°189'22 6Z'9€9'G 00°06.°LE
81'¢6 6209925 L 0LO'PP9 0c6L9'se 00°062°2€2
19°L0} (€0'16L'D) 16'921'€92 90°0LL 00'95€°'09Z
26°66 LO'LES £8°L20°25 9L°69L'v0l 00'89.'199
Z€'96 1'5Z6'8E 90°606'898 £6'9GZ'0G1 00°160'8G0°L
9t'86 LZ'16E'S eLLILY'ShE 000 00°608°0S€
¥9°.8 8t°L68'¢9 25°600'€SY 00°0 00°L06'9LS

papnjou| sesueiqunouy  ANNL TVHINID 0L - 0L :pung

€202/0€/v0 4O sV

AIVININNS aadvog

Wd 2t:6G- 10 €202/80/G0

SAILIAILOY INIANLS 002€

80062 103 S|€I0L

JOING3S g3svYHIUNd Y3HLO 005
S30IAY3S LHOddNS YIHLO 0062
$0082 10} sfejo L

S103rg0 J3H.L0 008

AlH3d0dd 004

S3INddNs 009

IOINH3S aIaSVYHOIUN ¥3HLO 005
OAS ALH3dOYd 3svHIdNd 007
HOZ3L ® 404d Q3aSVHOHNd 00€
S1I43aN3E TdW3 13INNOSHAd 002
SAFIVYIVS-AY3S TINNOSHId 001
IVAELNIO-SOAS LHOddNS 0082
S00.LZ 10} S|EIOL

S3TddNS 009

32IAY3S d3ISYHOHUNd W3HLO 005
OAS ALH3d0dd d3svHOuNd 00F
HO3AL ® 40¥d A3SVHOUNd 00€
SIJIAYIS dSNVHL LNIANLS 00.2
$009Z 10} sje10L

S103rd0 ¥3HLO 008

ALY¥3dOdd 004

S3INddNs 009

FOIAYIS dISVYHOIUNG YIHLO 005
OAS ALHIdO¥Yd A3svHOUNd 00¥
HO3AL B JO¥d a3svHOHNd 00€
SLI43N3E8 143 TINNOSYHEd 002
SIHVIVS-AYIS TANNOSHI 001

:92uno0g Bulpung



/ 10 G abed

1OLISI( |00YIS BalY BIBIOIDD

6Z'LL L CHEAR 0€'v9Z°288'FY 98'50'961°L 00'Z61'L29°6S
000 (007226'p) 00'0 00°0 (00°226'y)
000 (00°zz6'y) 00°0 000 {00°zz6'Y)
000 L0'6ES'0V9 (9v'26€'v19) 6€'86.L'C 000

000 (06'9.26'8) Gb'€06'9 SPELO'T 000

000 16°616'619 (16°0v2'1L59) v6'vzL'l 000

000 00°000°0} 000 000 00°000'0L
000 00°000'0L 000 000 00°000°01
26'66 98'498'y #L°GES'¥9L'S 000 00°00¥'69L'G
00°001 000 00'000'GLL'Y 000 00°000'GL L'y
1266 98'v98'y vL'GEG 6V’ L 000 00°00F'¥59°L
0998 19°069'L) y0'L22'29 628VL L 00'9L2'.8
66°082 (16'992'2) Z9'pES'e 6z'8yL'L 00910t
Gl v 2808 95°296'19 000 00°000'08
SZ'lL 71026 98'6.2°C 000 00°002'c
#9'69 L6°0F0'ySE 62'209'164 08'12r'0Z 00°690'091°1
85°66 L1852 68°LLL VL 000 00°062'81
gz'zl G98YS'ZL GE'LGL') 000 00°00€'t L
61°6S BEv6Y'6E L'96L°2S 0Z'1L18's 00'205°L6
¥5°26 ZE001'L 80'825'S 09'92 00°656'95
9t'g6 §5°2.2 S¥LZL'S 000 00°000°9
6592 oL'SrL'1Z PRLEZ'YL 00'¥8S'vL 00'196'GLL
9i'€9 78'68Z'80L 81'G29'G8L 000 00'196'€6Z
va'zL L6°GLELG) 60°0Z€'S0p 000 00'9£9'296

papnjou| seoueiquinouz  @NNA TYHINIO 0L - 0L :pung

€202/0€/v0 o sy

AAVINNNS dvodg

Wd 4¥:65:10 €202/80/S0

sjejo] ainypuedxy

$0065 404 sjejol

$133rq0 ¥3H10 008

AAYASTY AHUVLIOANd 0065
$008S 10} sjejol

HO31 ® 40dd Q3SVHOHNd 00€
S1143N39 1dIAT TANNOSYH3d 002
1NNODIV ISNIJSNS 0085
S00ZS 104 s|ejol

SANNL 40 S3SN ¥3HLO0 006
SYHIISNVHL NN 002§

S001S o} s|ejoL

SANN4 40 S3SN Y¥3HLO 006
$.1053rg0 ¥3H10 008

JIONVNId ® ONIdX3 Y3IHLO 00LS
SO0EE 104} sjelol

S$3i1ddNS 009

JOIAHIS AASVYHIUNC ¥3HLO0 00§
HO31 ® 40dd Q3SVYHOANd 00€
SIVIAYAS ALINNINNOD 00EE
S00Z¢ 10} S[ej0L

$103rd0 43HL0 008

ALH3d0Odd 004

$3IddNs 009

FIINYIS AISYHOENd WIHLO 008
OAS ALd3d0dd A3SVHIUNd 00F

HO31 ¥ 40dd d3SVYHOMNA 00€
S1143N38 1dW3 T3NNOSY3d 002
SARVIVS-AHIS TINNOSH3AJ 001

:321nog Bujpung



1 jo g sbed

1OUISI JOOYDS EBLY BIRIOIO0

Wd 2¥:6S:10 €202/80/50

a3 TvI03ds s3laisans 00z

15°68 (ze'90L'528) (89°901°282°6) 000 (00°€1LZ'262'9) S004L 10} SjejoL
16°68 (ze901's26) (89'901°282'G) 000 (00°€12'252'9) IWOIHODALYD-NON 000
H3dO B LONYLSNI 2ISVE 0012

59'18 (88'¥28'0€L) (z1°6v2'z85) 000 (0o0zL'elL) S0069 40} S[EI0L
000 00'620'€ {(00's20'¢) 000 000 OAS ALY3dOdd a3SvHOHENd 00F
zz'18 (88'6¥6'¢EL) (z170LL'649) 000 (o0'0zL'els) IVORIOD 31 ¥O-NON 000
D01 WOYL ATY ¥IHLO 0069

81 4L (£8'1L.26'28) (£1°829°082) 000 (00°009'29€) $0089 40} S|eloL
8LLL (287126'28) (g1'829'082) 000 (00°009'£9¢) TYOIRI093LYO-NON 000
J1VIGIWYELNI NOYL AZY 0089

L LLL 0S'v8L'LL (0g'v8L'2ZP) 000 (00°000'52) SQ0L9 10} S[ejoL
rLoLLL 0S'v8LLL (05'¥8L'2h) 000 (00°000'62) IVOIN093LYD-NON 000
LOV INJANLS WO¥ML A3Y 0049

89'208 29°0vE'1LSE (z9'0ve’' 1LO¥) 000 {00°000'05) S0059 40} s[ejoL
89°208 29°0pE'LGE (z9'0ve‘LOY) 000 (00°000°05) TvOIH093LYO-NON 000
SLNIWLSIAANI NO SONINYYI 0052

20'66 (£9'266'22) (€€ ¥5L'928) 000 (00°z5€'¥SS) S0t 40} S[EIOL
20'66 (£9'266'12) (ec¥SL'92s) 000 (00°z8£'v59) IVOIH0D31LYI-NON 000
A3 $3XVL SIAIONINONITAA 0079

000 ZT 1819l (zz'181'c9l) 000 000 $00£9 10} S[EJOL
000 ZZ'181'€9lL (zz'187'€91) 000 000 TVOIHO93A1LYDI-NON 000
1STYILNI ? SALTYNIC 00€9

000 (ov'6L2'1L8) ov'6LL'LLs 000 000 S00Z9 104 S{ejO L
000 {ov'6L2'1L8) Ob'6LL'LLG 000 00°0 IVOIHODILYI-NON 000
S3XVL NO N3MVL 9S1a 0029

0,66 (80'26L°€L1) (26°5€1'S+0'8¢) 000 (00'82£'851'8€) $Q019 Joj SjeloL
0,66 (s0'z6lL'ELL) (z6°6€1'5H0'8E) 00'0 (00gze'851'8€) TYORIODILYDI-NON 000

V3T 3HL A9 A3IA3T SAXVL 0019

:90inog Buipuny

€202/0€/¥0 -Jo sY

papn|ou| seoueiqunouy  ANNH TVHINIO 0L - 0} :pung
AJVYINIANS auvOod



110 / abed

10U3SI |00YDS BAIY BIRI0}O0)

000 00°00S (00'008) 000 000

44 (6t°221°'068°c) (15825952 SS) 000 (00°90.'919'sS)
vLg8 £6°1.81°059 89°261°0Z1'S 6£°86L'C 00°8LY'PLL'S
90°9. 16°6£9°C68°CL Z9°990°29.‘6E ' 209°Z61°L 00'VLEESB'ES
ZZ'v6 (6t°229°68¢c°¢) (L5°8Z0°252'sS) 000 (00"90.919°8%)
000 00°008 (00°005) 000 00°0

000 00°00S (00°009) 000 000

08°Zvl 1£'695°12 (2£°696'L2) 000 (00°001'08)
08zt 1£'696°12 (2£'696°LL) 000 (00°00t'05)
SLsyl 10'8LL° 229 (10°188'210°2) 0070 (00°€9L°06€'L)
SL'GhL LO'8LL 229 (10°188°2L0°2) 000 {00'c91068°1)
S2'¥6 (65°501'¥S) (L¥'0g'288) 00°0 (000LY L¥8)
SZTY6 (65°501L'VS) (Ly0g°288) 000 (00°0L¥'L¥6)
LZ'8S (92°095'898°1) (Z°291'€09'2) 000 (00822 LLY'Y)
128 (92°095'898°1) (vZ'291c09'T) 000 (00822 LLY'Y)
29°501 G'606'L1 (5t'96€'9£¢) 00°0 (00°28¥'81€)
Z9°s0lL S'606'LL (5t 96¢°9€€) 00°0 (00°28t'84€)
G.°08 (5e°298'LZ9) (69'652'209'2) 000 (o0z19'622'E)
Gl'08 (ce'zeg'Leo) (59°662°209'2) 000 (oo°zL9'6Z2'E)
£L'16 (r2666'CyL) (9z'c6Z'6L1°1) 000 (00'£62°c29'L)
€L°16 (P2'666'EPL) (9z'e62'6.1'1) 000 (00°¢62'c29'L)

£20Z/0E/V0 30 SY
papnjou| seouesqunoug  ANNH TVHINIO 0L - 0 :pund
AMVININNS ayvosd

Wd 2¥:65:10 €202/80/50

anuaAay JaLYiQ |eloL

anuaAay [ejo)

aumjpuadxy s8yjQ |ejoL
ainppuadx3 jejol

Sjejol 0L pung

S|BjO] anusAsy

S00v6 10} S[EJOL
IVOIH0931LVI-NON 000
S138SV a3XlI4 40 3TvS 006
$0088 10} S|el0L
IVOIH093LVYD-NON 000
IsUNaniay 1SISSY 3N 0088
$00.8 404 sjejoL
IvDld0931vO-NON 000
YISST - SLNVAO 008

$0068 10} sjejo]

IVOIH4093 LVDI-NON 000
aiv-NI"SLNVYO LOIMLS3IY 0058
S008. 104 sjejoy
IvOIH0931VI-NON 000

3AN34 aivd 1S S31a1sans 008.L
SQ0SG. 40§ S[EJOL
TvOI-HO9ILVYD-NON 000
SLNVHO Vi.LX3 00SL

SQ0€E.L 10} s|ejol
IVOIHODILVIO-NON 000

SWOd @3-NON S3Iaisans 00€.L
SQ0Z. 10} s[ejoL
VIIHJODILVO-NON 000

:921nog Bujpung



Lo | ebed

0070
000
000
€70
000
S9°0
(AN}
00°0
00°0
9l
AN
000
000
000
€9°0
000
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
oo
00°0

199M/dX3 % QLA

PS'E6

9. vv8')
09'660°62
8y'vov'l
000
gegeLoLl
0r'SS¥'92
000

000
08tl9
09'6S€
000

000
62'9SY'T
lzeee'esl
T9vL8
00°0

00°0
00°000°S
000

000

00’0
99°000°69
000

99y/dx3 QLA

88°01
G628l
96'60S'C
2s'eol
000
zLov9'el
£0°0V6°2
000
000
8¢’19
96'GE
000
000
000
LZ'L10've
yreoL’s
000
000
00°0
000
000
000
0070089
000

9ay/dx3 A1

JouIsIq |00Y9S BalY BIRIOO

000

000

000
00°0L€'€
000
00'v2.'691
00'¥Z2.'9€
00°'LS¥'9
00°291
0o's8y
00°'80¢
00'802°C
00'09'82
000
00°L¥2'20€
000

00°0

000

00°0

000

000

000
00°€L82LL
00°0

obpng juaingy

€202/0€/v0 -3eq Jo-InD  €Z0Z-TZ0T -JedA
1¥0d3Y SSOT ANV 1140¥d ADIANTS 4004

WNd Z1:0¥:¢0 €20¢/¥0/S0

FuVD IAT JONVHNSNI-ATAS L2
TVYLN3IA IONVANSNI-413S 24¢
HLIV3H 3 SNI-413S LiC
NOLLYSNIJdWOO SHIMHOM 092
IN 062
HIYLINOD ININIHILIY 0EC
dI¥LNOD ALIMND3S WVID0S 0E¢
JONVHNSNI NOILdIHOS3kd 91¢
JONVHNSNI 3H4VO AT 612
SNI NOILOILOHd JNOONI V12
JONVHNSNI 34117 €i¢
JONVENSNI TVIN3IA ZLe
JONVINSNI TvOIQ3N L1e
SANVIVS AdVHOdNEL 281
SAMVIVS dVINO3Y L8l
SARVIVS dVINO3Y LSL
SAVIVS AUVHOdNEL 221
SAIVIVS AAVINDIY L2l
NOILVSNIdWNOD TVYNOILIAAY 6L1L
1N0O 1dO UNSNI NINGY 9L 1
SAIFVIVS INILYTINO €11
SAVIVS AUVHOdNAL ¢t
SAEVIVS ¥V INO3Y L1l
TVORIOOILVYI-NON 000
$3JIAN3S good

uondiasag



1 Jo z abed

19U)SI [00Y2S BalY BJeI0)o0

Wd £1:0%°20 €20¢/¥0/50

00°0 (5g'652°1) 00°0 000 LNIWIDVId3H LNFNDINOT 092
00’0 y268.°01 00°0 000 av/oldo - diND3 V.LIdVO 254
000 00°0 000 00°0 M3IN-dIND3 054
000 000 000 000008} ¥d30 004 Q3ANNL Q3INON L
160 00'048't 000 00°00L'v JHVMLH0S TYNOLLYONAT 819
000 000 000 00°0 S7vIIA0Idad ANV SHO008 09
06’0 759281 or'9L 00°00.°t SMOVNS #£9
000 000 000 00°000°2t SALLIGOWNOD A3LVNOQ €£9
0oL Zy'119'69¢ 6.'991'ce 00°000'042 aoo0d 0g9
000 000 000 000 NS A1DIH3A -LNIVWAHAHO ¢19
000 GE'66€ L1°06 000 S3aNddns 119
(1) 8Z'€l8'8l S6'LTYl 00°000°Z1 S3NddNS TVHANIO 019
6.0 16°18L°L LLV8L 00°00S°L IASNIdAX3 ¥I4ANOD B TIAVHL 08G
000 000 000 000 ONIANIE 8 ONILNIYd 055
000 000 000 00°00¢ ONISILYIAAY OvS
000 000 000 000 SNI gV IAILONOLNY 225
000 00°0 000 000 LNIALINDI 40 TVINIH Cvb
89’ 6.812'0¢ 9€'vLS 00°000'8L SOAS LNIVIA 8 SHIVd3Id 0ty
000 000 00’0 00°056'I ALIDIKHLDTTE 2ev
000 000 000 000 OAS T¥NOISS3IH40dd 43HLO 0EE
00°0 000 000 00°0 YIHLO - SOAS (3 Odd 62¢
00°0 00'008't 000 000 S1143N39 IIA0TdNT b3HLO 06<
00°0 00°0 000 000 4113y 40 1SO0 404 9340 182
000 0t'099'G ¥0°996 00°0 NOILdI4OS3dd SNI-413S 948
S3JIAMTS A00d 00lLe
_om.miwm_. % Q1A ..uolmimrm QLA :ouw:axm«n LN umwt:m euNy " :o_a.n_._.._umon u:....oo.u<._,

€202/0€/¥0 -83eq HO-IND  £202-TTOT 4L3A
130d3¥ SSOT1 ANV 1I40dd 3JIANIS A00d



1 jo ¢ ebed

00°0
000

00°0
00’0

00°0
000
000

640
o0
000
871

ioayydxs %

JET S e B

alr

60°0
60°0
600

00’0
00’0
000

00°0
000
00°0
000

(25°105'2L8)
Z5°105°2L8
000

er'TLL
08'2eL'C

oou/dxa QLA

00°0
0070
000

000
00’0
000

00°0
00’0
000
000

(08°865'v8)
08'865'P8
000

000
£€'6€L

owmﬁxw_ a Lmsm

JPUISIQ [00UDS oIy BIBIOID0

%000 0
i(sso1) /1404d
00052 :9NUBARY |Blo )
00°052
%000 0
i(sso) / Woad
00°0 :esuadx3y |ejo
000
%000 0
i(sso7) / Woid
000 :asuadxg |ejoL
000
000
%00°0 0
i(sso7) /104d
00'8YZ'501°1 :asuadxy [ejoL
000
000
00°000'C
uumgm jueuny

£202/0€/v0 '3} #O-IND  £20Z-ZZOZ :1BBA
1380d3d SSOT ANV 1id0¥d JJIAMES 004

Wd £1:0¥:¢0 £202/70/S0

SLNIWLSIANI
NO 1S3¥3LNI :Juno) [ealy abeseay

SININWLSIANI NO LSTHIALNI 0159
SLNIW.LSIANI NO LSTHILNI 0159
dX3 1A 1014 punjay junoy [eapy abelany

IVOIH093LVI-NON 000
dX3 JA Jolid punyay L66S

AN ¥A UORId ANNLTY 3uno) [edpy abeleay

In 0S¢

SARVIVS AVINO3Y LI
AT MA HORId ANN43Y 0€gLs
S3IDIAYIS Q004 unoY [eajy abesaay

SYIASNVYHL ANM4 0t6

STANLIANIJXA OSIN 068

S334 % s3na 018
S3DIAYIS A00d

uonduiosag

(1]1] %3

J]INo29Yy |



. 40 7 ebed

000
00°0

000
000

000
00°0

S5°0
SS90

muwm_\axm % a LA

00°0
000
00°0

00°0
00°0
000

00°0
00°0
00°0

6L'v61'0b}
6.°v6L'0pL
6L'¥6L 07}

oox/dX3 QLA

0070
00°0
000

000
000
000

000
000
000

£5°681'sl
£5°68L'gl
£5°981°8l

90u/dx3 QLN

10U}SI [00YOS BBy BIRIOIDO

%000
:(sso1) 11y04d
00°0 :9NUDAIY |BJO L
000
%00°0
i(sso1) / y04d
000 BNUDAYY [ejo L
000
%00°0
i(sso) /jyo4d
0070 :aNUAASY [eI0L
000
%000
i(sso) /104d
00'568'¥SZ :anuaAsy |ejoL
00'568'¥SZ
126png Juaiind

€202Z/0€/10 9jeq Ho-IND  £20¢-220C -1edA
L30d3d SSOT ANV 1id0¥d IIJIANN3S A004

(1}

Wd 21:0%:¢0 £€202/¥0/50

A1V V1V JUnoH [edN abelany

1LYV VIV 1299

AWAVI VIV 1299

dJnganiad
-NON-S3TVS A1vVa :Juno) [eapy abeloAy

HNGWITE-NON-SITVS ATIva 0299
YNANITH-NON-S3TVS ATIVd 0299
LSVANVIUE-SITVS ATIVQ :Juno [eay abesery

1SVIXvINg-SITVS Alivad 2199
1SVAMVINa-s3VS Alivd Z199
HONNT HOS-S3TVS ATIVQ :Juno) [ealy sbeloAy

HONNT HOS-S3VS ATIvVA L1199
HONNT HOS-s3TVS ATivad

uopndissaq

LL99

JUNO29Y!



/ jo g abed

(0z'scL)
000 (0z'g¢cL)
000 (oz'sgl)
z6'28¢'l
8e'L z6°28¢'l
8e'l z6°28¢'L
99°LL6'ST
£y 99°126'SZ
€€V 99°1/6°GZ
000
00°0 00°0
00°0 00'0
joow/dx3 % QLA 9deuydx3 Al

00°0
000
000

00’0
00°0
000

00°0
00°0
000

00°0
000
000

o9u/dx3 LW

JoU}SI |0OYOS BalY BIRI0)O

%00°0 0
}(ss01) 1 3yo1d
00’0 :9NUSASY [ejoL
000
%000 0
i(sso7) 1 youd
00°000°} 1@nuaAsy |ejo]
00°000'L
%00°0 0
i(sso07) 1 youd
00°000°9 :anueAdY [B10L
00°000'9
%00°0 0
i(ss07) /1y0.d
000 19NUBAJY [e)0L
0o'a
196png Jusungy

£20Z/0€/¥0 :81e@ JO-IND  £20Z-ZZOT 1A
180d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥d JDIAN3S 004

Nd £1:0¥:¢0 £202/¥0/90

aNN43y uno) |eayy abelaay

aNN43y 2669
aNnd3y 2669
dX3 YA HOIMd ANNA3Y :Juno) [esjy abesany

dX3 HA HOIHd ANN43Y 1669
dX3d YA HORId ANN43A 1669
SNOLLONNS TVIOIdS :uno) [esy abeleAy

SNOILONNA vIO3dS 0€99
SNOILLONNA VIO3AdS 0€99
11Nay :uno?) [espy abelany

1INav 2299
1nav

uonjduosag

c299

JUNO29Y|



1 Jo g abed

Z6'T61'eSL
b 26°26L'ESL
bl 26'261'€5L
LZ°1080Z
ST°0 12°108°02
SZ'0 12°108°02
$8°'5L8'y
220 58548V
iz0 68'G18'Y
15°L28°06
9Z'y 16°228'06
9z'y 1G°18°06
ioou/dxa % QLA ded/dxd LA

1oL1SI(] [O0LOS BalY BlRIO}OD

%000 0
§1'zelsL :((sso1) / oad
GlL'zZeL'sL 00'265°089 JINUBATY [ejo L
GLzel'ss 00°265'089

%0070 0
00°0 i(sso7) 1 10id
000 00°9€9'v8 1eNuUdAdY [ejoL
000 00'vE9'v8

%00°0 0
000 :(sso) 7 oid
000 00°29¢8l 1BNUIADY |ejol
00°0 00°29¢'8l

%0070 0
80°ZSL°Cl :(sso1) 1 oid
80°2S.'€L 00°6L€°LZ :ONUBASY [ej0L
80°2S8.LElL 006LE LT
ooy/dx3 aliy  I9Bpng jusingy

£20Z/0E/Y0 :2jed Ho-IND  £20Z-TZOT :4BOA
1¥0d3 SSOT ANV Li40¥dd JJIAY3S 4004

Ad £1:0%:¢0 £€202/¥0/50

HONNMT YTIN S3IAISANS :3uno) |eay sbesany

HONNT 1IN s31aIsdns Less

HONNT MW €3laIsans 1€58

1NOD
FHILIY FUVHS ILVLS Juno) esjN ebessay

INOQ 113 JHVHS JLVLS 028

1NOD FYIL3d JUVHS 3LVIS 0282

Q3N ? SS FUVHS 3LVLS :3uno) [eajN abessay

Q3N ® SS IHVHS 31VIS 0181
d3W ? SS JYUVHS A1V1S 0L8L

LSVIMVIHS/HONNINTIN uno) jesy abesaay

1SVAMVYIHG/HONNTAH TN 0092
LSVDIVIUG/HONNTMTIN 009.L

uondiossaq JUNOD9Y !



1 jo / sbegd

6L°0
v6'0

00'0
000

199%/dX3 % ALA

6Z°159'v91
Z5°105°2L8
18'851°2€0°)

000
00°0
000

oomaxm,ﬁ ._..>

96'0.¥°sC
08°865'v8
92°690°0L1

00°0
000
000

2ay/dx3 LW

EEEVTRE

00°'8bZ'soL’l
00'250°601°}

00°000'¥
00°000°2¥

jobpng juanng

1oU)SI] [00YOS BBlY BIRI0I0

Wd £1:0¥:20 £202/¥0/S0

%,00°0 0 suoneao |y :Juno) [eaj abesany

:(sso01) /1youd |ej0L pueld
:asuadx3] ejoj puelis
19NUADY ejo] puels)

suopeso Iy

ALIGONWNOD

%00°0 0 d3LVYNOQ ANTVA :uno) [ealy abelany

i(sso7) /1 moud
ONUSASY |ejol
ALIQOWWNOD A31LVYNOQJ ANTVA ££58
ALIGOWNOD @3lvNod anIvA nnm,w

uondisoseq jJunosoy’

€202/0€/¥0 -23eq Jo-IND  £€Z02-Z20¢C 1edap

1380d3d SSOT ANV 1140dd 3JIAY3S 004



MAY 2023

LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

FUND

General Fund

Cafeteria Fund

Capital Projects

Capital Reserve

Budget

AMOUNT

S 2,083,703.93

S 26,330.38
S 9,119.25
S -

S 2,119,153.56

YTD Exp

%

Fund 10

$ 59,627,792.00

$ 44,887,264.30

75.28%



Cafeteria Fund

May 15, 2023

Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
9249 04/12/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES Department Credit Card $ 96.30
9250 05/03/2023 AMAZON Office Supplies $ 50.17
9251 05/03/2023 CLARK SERVICE GROUP 'Repairs & Maintenance $ 574.36
9252 © 05/03/2023 HERSHEY CREAMERY CO FOOD $ 565.57
9253 05/03/2023 DORIAN L LOBATO Expense Voucher $ 184.71
9254 05/03/2023 MICKEY'S WHOLESALE PIZZAS FOOD $ 552.00
9255 05/03/2023 MJ EARL INC 'PAPER AND CHEMICAL SUPPLIES $ 921.50
9256 05/03/2023 MORABITO BAKING COMPANY FOOD '$ 380.53
9257 05/03/2023 PENN JERSEY PAPER CO. Paper Products '$ 500.45
9258 © 05/03/2023 'SCHOOL NUTRITION ASSOC  Dues & Fees $ 556.00
9259 05/03/2023 SHARE FOOD PROGRAM Donated Commodities Delivery Charges $ 76.40
9260 05/03/2023 US FOODS FOOD $ 13,147.47
D000000001  04/17/2023 DFA DAIRY BRANDS 'FOOD $ 5,308.36
D000000002  05/03/2023 'DFA DAIRY BRANDS 'FOOD $ 3,416.56
' Total $  26,330.38




Capital Projects Fund

May 15, 2023
Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
158 05/03/2023 GAP POWER EQUIPMENT PURCHASE SCISSOR LIFT 8,811.00
159 | 05/03/2023 TRIANGLE COMMUNICATIONS INC COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK 308.25

Total

9,119.25




Capital Reserves Fund
May 15, 2023

Payment #

Paymnt Dt

Vendor Name Description Of Purchase

NO REPORT

Amount




General Fund
May 15, 2023

Payment #
191634
191635
191636
191637
191638
191639
191640
191641
191642
191643
191644
191645
191646
191647
191648
191649
191650
191651
191652
191653
191654
191655
191656
191657
191658
191659
191660
191661
191662
191663
191664
191665
191666
191667
191668
191669
191670
191671
191672

Paymnt Dt
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023

 04/14/2023

04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023

| 04/14/2023
| 04/14/2023

04/14/2023
04/14/2023

 04/14/2023

04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/21/2023

 04/21/2023
| 04/21/2023

04/21/2023

| 04/21/2023
| 04/21/2023
| 04/21/2023
| 04/21/2023
' 04/21/2023
 04/21/2023
- 04/21/2023

04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023

 04/21/2023
| 04/21/2023

04/21/2023
04/21/2023

Vendor Name
CARDMEMBER SERVICES

'CM REGENT LLC
'DOUGLAS CAMPBELL

DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET

'FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
'GARY PEYRE-FERRY

'GREG GEIST

'GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE

JEFFREY WILDER

KADES MARGOLIS CORP
KENNETT GLASS COMPANY
LOU CASANOVA

'MIKE ZERCHER
'PAPCO

'RICHARD HERR
'SCOTT EITNER
'AGORA CYBER C S
'AIRGAS USA LLC

AMERIHEALTH INC
AT&T MOBILITY

'AVON GROVEC S
BLICK ART MATERIALS

BUCKS COUNTY U
CHRISTOPHER HESSLER
COMMONWEALTH C A

'DARRIN SMITH

DELAWARE ELEVATOR INC.
DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY

'DEVEREUX FOUNDATION
'FAITHFUL TRANSPORT
'FOUNDATIONS BEHAV HEALTH
'FP FINANCE

'GARY PEYRE-FERRY
'GREG GEIST

'INSIGHT PACYBERC S
'LANCASTER GENERAL

LEARNWELL SERVICES
LISA GRIEST
M&B ENVIRONMENTAL INC

Description Of Purchase
VARIOUS - SEE ATTACHED
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT -LTD
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
SUPPLIES

'SUPPLIES

'PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BASEBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LIFE INS
'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

CBIZ FEES
SAFETY GLASS

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
OPER/MAINT-GASOLINE

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
SUPPLIES

'SPENDING ACCOUNT FEES
'OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE
'CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

K-6 ART SHOW BOARDS
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

'PIAA OFFICIALS - JH SOFTBALL
'CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

CONTRACTED SERVICE

'SUPPLIES
'MHS / SW
'STUDENT TRANSPORTATION

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
POSTAGE MEATER LEASE

'PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BASEBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
'CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

ATHLETIC TRAINING SERVICES
HOSPITAL TUTORING

TITLE I (A) STAFF DEV PLC SAL
'CONTRACTED SERVICE

R - AR o A < A = B - A = o A - - T I A - A - R I A - I = A = = A I I - I =T A T I - A A IR AR R I I I )

Amount
14,159.66
5,191.45
80.00
1,643.50
718.45
166.00
90.00
3,458.76
80.00
7.00
375.00
90.00
90.00
1,608.40
90.00
80.00
3,925.38
32.35
679.65
89.96
195,178.60
4,450.00
1,653.08
86.00
29,969.96
86.00
341.00
2,723.70
26,575.00
12,728.48
5,566.00
115.00
86.00
90.00
3,925.38
3,646.00
124.50
4,542.03
4,020.51




General Fund
May 15, 2023

Payment #
191673
191674
191675
191676
191677
191678
191679
191680
191681
191682
191683
191684
191685
191686
191687
191688
191689
191690
191691
191695
191696
191697
191698
191699
191700
191701
191702
191703
191704
191705
191706
191707
191708
191709
191710
191711
191712
191713
191714

Paymnt Dt
04/21/2023
04/21/2023

 04/21/2023

04/21/2023

| 04/21/2023
| 04/21/2023
| 04/21/2023
| 04/21/2023
| 04/21/2023
 04/21/2023

04/21/2023
04/21/2023

 04/21/2023

04/21/2023
04/21/2023

- 04/21/2023
- 04/21/2023
| 04/21/2023
| 04/21/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/2412023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/24/2023
| 04/28/2023
| 04/28/2023
| 04/28/2023
| 04/28/2023

Vendor Name
MIKE ZERCHER

'NAPA

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

'PENNSYLVANIA CYBER C S
'PIPE DATA VIEW
'PRESSLEY RIDGE

'RANDY SHEAFFER

'REACH CYBER C S

SCOTT EITNER
STEWART BUSINESS SYST

'JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
"THOMAS CUSTOM BUILDERS

TIMOTHY SUMNER
T P TRAILERS INC

'WESTERN PEST SERVICES
‘WILLIAM TRITES
'WINNER'S CIRCLE CENTER
' XEROX CORPORATION
BILL REPETTO

'CRAIG AUSEL

'DARRIN SMITH

'E & M TARP SHOP LLC
'GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE
'LANCASTER CO FFA FAIR FUND
'LOU CASANOVA
MATTHEW SIPEL

'M KAY WARFEL

'OSCAR CABASSA

'SAXTON & STUMP LLC
'SCOTT EITNER
'SHERWOOD BETHEA
'STEVE WITMER

'STUART SHOEMAKER
‘THOMAS GLYNN

'ALEN SECURITY

ANNVILLE-CLEONA SCHOOL DIST

'ASCD
'BRIAN BRANDT

Description Of Purchase
PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

'SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

|SUPPLIES
'CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
'OTHER PROF SVRS

AIDE SERVICES

'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
'CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
'COPIER SUPPLIES

DIST VEHICLE SUPPLIES
'CONTRACTED SERVICE

'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
'OPER/MAINT - EQUIP RENTAL
'OPEN PO - PEST CONTROL

'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
TUITION

PRINTING

'PIAA OFFICIALS - TRACK & FIELD
'PIAA OFFICIALS - TRACK & FIELD

PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

‘TRACK SUPPLIES

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LIFE INS
'DUES & FEES

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

'PIAA OFFICIALS - TRACK & FIELD
'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
LEGAL SERVICES

'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - TRACK & FIELD
'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'REPAIRS & MAINT - OES EQUIP

BASEBALL TOURNAMENT

'MEMBERSHIP
'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

R A P R PP B P R LA DDA A R RPN NN S R D RN R LR LD DR LR R

Amount
80.00
181.98
106.69
77.97
2,616.92
995.00
9,088.00
80.00
13,676.52
90.00
360.00
1,219.38
1,992.80
90.00
335.00
675.00
90.00
11,280.00
4,141.71
95.00
83.00
90.00
3,670.00
3,262.92
18.00
90.00
80.00
95.00
80.00
3,613.75
80.00
80.00
83.00
90.00
90.00
797.00
175.00
89.00
90.00




General Fund
May 15, 2023

Payment #
191715
191716
191717
191718
191719
191720
191721
191722
191723
191724
191725
191726
191727
191728
191729
191730
191731
191732
191733
191734
191735
191736
191737
191738
191739
191740
191741

D000002297

D000002298
D000002299

D000002300
D000002301
D000002302
D000002303

D000002304

D000002305
D000002306
D000002307
D000002308

Paymnt Dt
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023

 04/28/2023

04/28/2023

| 04/28/2023
| 04/28/2023

04/28/2023
04/28/2023

 04/28/2023

04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023

- 04/28/2023

04/28/2023
04/28/2023

 04/28/2023
© 04/28/2023

05/02/2023
05/02/2023
05/02/2023

© 05/02/2023

05/02/2023
05/02/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023

Vendor Name
CINTAS

'COMMONWEALTH OF PA
'DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY

DUTCH-WAY FARM MARKET INC

'DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC

DUTCHWAY HARDWARE

GARY PEYRE-FERRY

HANNAH LEVASSEUR - TAX COL
HOME DEPOT PRO

KADES MARGOLIS CORP

KEITH ALAN KAUFFMAN

'LANCASTER GENERAL
'MIKE ZERCHER

PHILADELPHIA ZOO
REPUBLIC SERVICES #3192

'ROBERT THOMPSON
'SCREENFLEX PORTABLE PART

STEWART BUSINESS SYSTEMS
TIMOTHY PAXSON

'WILLOW RUN VET CLINIC

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES
TREASURER OF CHESTER CO
DAVID ALBIN

GARY PEYRE-FERRY

'MICHAEL SCHILPP

RICHARD HERR

SHERWOOD BETHEA
AMAZON

CBIZ PAYROLL INC

CHESTER COUNTY | U

DELTA DENTAL
INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
LAULETTA PATRICK

'ALISON MANNETTA
'SAMANTHA PITTMAN
'RESCHINI AGENCY INC

MARIA A SCARFO

'ALLISON SCHILLINGER

TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC

Description Of Purchase
FIRST AID SUPPLIES
CHAPTER 109 ANNUAL FEE
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
TWP RE/LT
OPER/MAINT-GEN CUST SUPPLIES
CBIZ FEES
PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

'MEDICAL SERVS - PHYS STU/EMP
'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
'FIELD TRIP DUES & FEES
'CONTRACTED SERVICE

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'PORTABLE PARTITIONS

COPIER SUPPLIES
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

'CIDER EXPENSE
'PAPER CUT

CULINARY EQUIP MOVE
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
BOOKS & SUPPLIES

'FLEX SPENDING ACCOUNT
'OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

‘TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
403B & ROTH & 457B

€ B A B O P R EH R LA N R B D R LR LD LR A DR D RN LAD RS R AR BRI R S

Amount
44.42
750.00
60.00
23.94
564.02
76.94
80.00
320.78
711.70
7.00
90.00
32.00
90.00
690.00
365.44
80.00
9,218.00
190.00
90.00
108.94
474.68
250.00
80.00
160.00
90.00
90.00
80.00
3,866.30
436.83
362.50
2,358.40
83,497.82
224.55
255.60
1,125.00
38,610.00
499.00
1,548.00
27,693.44




General Fund
May 15, 2023

Payment #
D0000023092
D000002310

D000002311

D000002312
D000002313

D000002314

D000002315
D000002316
D000002317
D000002318
D000002319
D000002320
D000002321
D000002322
D000002323

D000002324
D000002325

D000002326

D000002327 |
D000002328 |
| 04/21/2023

D000002329
D000002330
D000002331

D000002332 |

D000002333
D000002334
D000002335
D000002336

D000002337

D000002338
D000002339
D000002340
D000002341
D000002342
D000002343
D000002344
D000002345
D000002346
D000002347

Paymnt Dt
04/14/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023

04/21/2023

| 04/21/2023

04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/21/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023

Vendor Name
ZOOK TRENT L
ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION
AMAZON
AUSTILL'S REHAB SERVICE
BERKSHIRE SYSTEMS GROUP
CHESTER COUNTY | U
CCRN ED & BEHAVIORAL SUP

'CENGAGE LEARNING
'COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHOOL

CRITICARE HOME HEALTH

'FRONTIER
'HCSG CAMPUS SERVICE GROUP

INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
JAMES GROFF & SON INC
KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO
HEATHER L KRAMER
LANCASTER-LEBANON U #13
PA LEADERSHIP CHARTER SCHL
PECO

PETROLEUM TRADERS COR
PURE WATER TECHNOLOGY
RIVER ROCK ACADEMY
ROTHWELL DOC SOLUTIONS
SCHOLASTIC INC

SHENK MARY RENEE
SWIFTMD

THOMSON REUTERS

U S SUPPLY COMPANY

WB MASON COMPANY INC
WINDLE'S WATER WORKS
ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION
AMAZON

CBIZ PAYROLL INC

'CHESCONET

DELTA DENTAL

EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS
INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
JOSHUA IRONS

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

Description Of Purchase
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

'CONTRACTED CARRIER
'SUPPLIES

'OT / PT SERVICES

'REPAIRS & MAINT - BLDGS
'OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICES

ED & BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT
TECH FEES C&l

'CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

SUB NURSE
OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE
CUSTODIAL SERVICES
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

RIEMB SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
ELECTRICITY & NATURAL GAS
DIESEL FUEL

'WATER PURIFICATION

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
COPIER

MAGAZINES

REIMB SUPPLIES
MEMBERSHIP
INFORMATION CHARGES
SUPPLIES

'PAPER

'WATER

CONTRACTED CARRIER

'SUPPLIES

'FLEX SPENDING ACCOUNT

‘TEC SUPPLIES

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS
'COPIER SUPPLIES

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP

REIMB SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

€A €A N R LA P LA P L A P P A A AL LA LA NR RN DN DR D RER DA AL B

Amount
449.00
5,419.26
2,243.15
11,536.41
6,499.00
82,877.46
162,096.25
29.00
11,776.14
940.50
6,155.41
63,138.75
96,053.44
18.90
78.54
26.94
200.00
11,776.14
42,265.35
19,600.67
105.00
2,202.80
256.32
593.34
163.53
909.09
263.67
204.11
8,478.40
841.00
314,133.00
1,005.03
436.83
8,000.00
2,524.00
136.96
111,513.78
24.98
2,893.54




General Fund
May 15, 2023

Payment #
D000002348
D000002349
D000002350
D000002351
D000002352
D000002353
D000002354
D000002355

D000002356
 05/02/2023

D000002357

D000002358

Paymnt Dt
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
05/02/2023

05/02/2023

Vendor Name
MARSHA KACSAN
LANCASTER-LEBANON IU #13
LEWIS ROBIN
MURDOCK TARA
RESCHINI AGENCY INC
SDIC
SIGNAL 88 LLC

'"TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC

CHESTER COUNTY | U
DEL CO PUB SCHLS HEALTHCARE

'SIGNAL 88 LLC

Description Of Purchase
REIMB SUPPLIES

'PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
'REIMB SUPPLIES

REIMB SUPPLIES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
EMPLOYER SHARE W/C

OTHER PROF SVRS

403B & ROTH & 457B

OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - PRES DRUGS

OTHER PROF SVRS

G hH L PO PN B B P R

'$
Total $ 2,083,703.93

Amount
43.19
1,640.89
53.88
354.73
1,318.75
6,686.38
21,142.78
38,345.05
400,517.30
71,720.07
228.48




Cardmember Services

May 15, 2023
Payment # Payment Date Vendor Name Description Amount
191634 04/14/2023 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES CAREMARK.COM S 8.41
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'JSPSHIPMENT, PERSONALIZATION MALL S 315.93
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'PIZZA VILLA- STUDENT REWARD S 151.68
191634 04/14/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES  ADVANCEMENT COURSES S 199.00
191634 04/14/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES  PIZZA BOX- STUDENT REWARD S 68.00
191634 04/14/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES :BY THE HORNS, GIGITOPAZ, VISTA PRINT S 1,899.35
191634 04/14/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES  PRO LOOL UNIFORM LLC ) 203.50
191634 04/14/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES  PENNSYLVANIA FBLA , KEYSTONE NOTARY $ 1,552.00
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'BASEBALL SAVINGS ) 94.96
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES :CONESTOGA INNOVATIONS S 32.82
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  MF ATHLETIC ) 296.75
191634 04/14/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'COURTYARD, LEOLA AUTO S 1,849.12
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES :LANGUAGE CIRCLE, HEGGERTY S 862.72
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'PAFPC S 412.00
191634 04/14/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES  AMAZON - LITERACY NIGHT SUPPLIES S 200.00
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'MATHEMATICALLY MINDED S 468.00
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'ACADEMIC ENTERTAIN $ 1,396.50
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES :COSTCO - DISCOVERY REWARD S 157.90
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  TOOLS 4 READING ' S 120.00
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES | PHILLY PRETZEL - DISCOVERY REWARD ' S 50.00
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES :FESTIVALS OF MUSIC S 200.00
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  SMILEMARKERS S 425.26
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES SP TANG MATH S 119.97
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  WALMART S 63.76
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  SP TANG MATH S 39.99
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES :NOTARY.ORG, LNP MEDIA GROUP ) 507.45
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  NJ EZPASS, PTC EZPASS, EZPASS NY S 148.20
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES WALMART S 46.80
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES CHEWY.COM S 79.78
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  NAPA S 227.54
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'PEARSON/VUE COMPTIA S 18.02
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  NEARPOD, REGISTER.COM, ZOOM, STONEWARE S 596.08
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES CADENCE MFG & DESIGN S 125.55
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  APPLE, KEYGUARD, PRC S 351.88
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  TOOLS 4 READING S 165.00
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'HERSHEY LODGE S 643.80
191634 04/14/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES :WHAT IF OF HERSHEY S 61.94

Total $ 14,159.66




